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From: Andriy Andrusevych
To: Fiona.Marshall@unece.org; phil.kearney@muckduff.net
Subject: RE: Recommendations Public Participation, one more comment
Date: 15/04/2013 12:19


Dear Fiona,


As we discussed in Luxembourg, I have the following comment on the draft
recommendations on public participation:


Para.19, to add new last sentence:


"When complex decision-making relates to activities covered by Article 6,
but national multiple decision-making process involves decisions which fall
under Article 7 or 8, such multiple decision-making cannot lead to exemption
of any stages from application of the public participation procedures set by
Article 6 and Article 9.2".


This aims to avoid situations that we now have with nuclear facilities,
where decision-making in some countries is made in form of laws and,
therefore, precludes application of Article 6 and 9.2.


Regards,
Andriy
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